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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
 
12 November 2024 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 24-022 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 24-022 is to amend or modify items in the Bid Documents and in response to 
the queries raised during the pre-bid conference conducted 08 November 2024 for “Supply and delivery of stackable 
polypropylene chairs for the International Convention Center” to wit: 

Item/Query Answers 
1. There will be changes with the Technical 

Specifications. 
- Added “With metal frame” 
- Updated Section VII.  Technical 

Specifications.is attached. 

2. Can we request for an extension of delivery up 
to 60 days? 

No, extension can only be given up to 30-45 days. 
- Updated Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 

is attached. 

3. Can you release five specific colors of your 
choice, for our basis? 

Here’s the five colors choices: 
1. White  
2. Beige/3M or Post it Yellow  
3. Light/Tiffany Blue  
4. Black  
5. Deep/Cadbury Purple 

4. We would like to clarify if we can submit an 
equivalent certificate which is applicable to the 
Philippine Standard Quality Mark License 
which was issued by the Bureau of Philippine 
Standards.  

No, we stick to ISO 7173. 

5. The weight minimum capacity is 200 kgs. 
Please be informed the Brooklyn chair from 
Uratex is at maximum weight capacity of 
200kgs and not minimum. Is this acceptable? 

There have been changes in the technical 
specifications. (Please see reference photo) 

6. Under Conformity with the Technical 
Specifications, (UPOU BAC FORM No. 4) 
which should include the ff: 2.) Swatches; 
Are you referring to a small sample of materials 
of Polypropylene (PP) intended to demonstrate 
the look of a larger piece? 

No, we are just referring to the color options for the 
chair being offered. 
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7. The ISO 7173 is only of URATEX Brand. Uratex can 
comply except on the weight capacity of 200kgs. 
URATEX can hold up to maximum of 200kgs. But the 
UPOU requirement is a minimum of 200kgs. Is this 
compliant and acceptable? 

ISO 7173 is not just for the Uratex Brand, it's 
a test method on determining the durability 
of chairs and stools as prescribed by the DTI 
Bureau of Philippine Standard. Please note 
that there have been changes in the technical 
specifications. (Please see reference photo) 

8. There will be changes with the bid opening schedule. The Opening of Bids for the Technical and 
Financial Documents was moved from 20 
November 2024, 1:30 PM to 20 November 
2024, 2:00 PM. 
 

 
Note: Please use the Updated Section VI. Schedule of Requirements and Section VII. Technical Specifications in 
your bid submission. 
 
For the guidance and information of all concerned bidders. 

 
DR. PRIMO G. GARCIA 
Chair, BAC 

Received by the Bidder: 

__________________________ Date: ___________ 
Signature over printed name 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Joane Serrano
for


